

BRANDON SESSIONS | VICE PRESIDENT

Professional Background

Brandon Sessions specializes in small business office leasing and sales in the greater Sacramento area. Sessions joined the Osborne Group in 2012 and has quickly become an expert in the office leasing and sales of commercial real estate. Prior to entering the commercial real estate field, Sessions owned and operated his own company for eleven years. In addition to managing his own business, Sessions also worked as a full-time paramedic for over five years in the greater Sacramento area. His experience working with the area's hospitals, nursing homes, private medical offices, radiology centers and surgical centers has given Sessions a great understanding of medical users' real estate needs. Sessions has been involved in over 50 lease and sale transactions annually since 2013. He attributes his success to his ongoing commitment to provide excellent customer service and ability to focus on his clients' needs.

Noteworthy Transactions

Notable Listing Assignments	Sq. Ft.
South Placer Business Park	210,000
Rocklin Professional Building	95,000
Lincoln Gateway	75,000
Natomas Professional Center	80,000
Placer Corporate Center	65,000

Partial Client List

Tenant Assignments

Battery Systems
 Cresleigh Homes
 Davis Law Firm
 Dr. Chou Wu
 Dr. Davinder Dhillon
 Dr. Harpreet Randhawa
 Dr. Monte Smith
 Dr. Venu Kondle
 Dragas Brewery
 Global Management Search
 Live Oak Bank
 Network Solutions
 Pacific Data Integrators
 Patriot Benefits
 The Daily Crave
 US Senior Vets
 US Tax Lien Association
 Zoom Newspaper

Partial Landlord List

Landlord Assignments

TRI Counties Bank
 STG Group
 CIRE Partners, LLC
 Fit Development
 Vanir Development Company, Inc.



Tel: (916) 677-8176
 Cell: (916) 759-9274
 brandon.sessions@tricommercial.com
 BRE Lic. #01914432

Professional Experience

TRI Commercial Real Estate Services

Vice President | Jan. 2015 to Present

Voit Real Estate Services

Associate | Dec. 2012 to Jan. 2015

TRI Commercial Real Estate Services

Associate | Mar. 2012 to Dec. 2012

First Responder EMS, Inc.

Paramedic | 2007 to Jan. 2013

Elite Mobile Detailing

Owner | 2001 to May 2012

Leadership

2013-2015: Association of Commercial Real Estate (ACRE)

2014-2015: Folsom's Leading Young Professionals (FLYP)

2012-2013: Roseville Leadership Chamber of Commerce

Education

California State University, Sacramento

Bachelor of Science:

Business Administration

Major: General Management

2250 Douglas Blvd., Suite 200
 Roseville, CA 95661
 Tel: (916) 677-8181
 BRE Lic. #00532032
www.tricommercial.com